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Chad Plumb

From: "Rudy Warnock" <rwarnock@warnockeng.com>
Date: Monday, October 27, 2014 3:54 PM

To: "Chad Plumb" <cplumb@warnockeng.com>

Subject:  Fwd: Surplus bridge timbers

Add this to agenda to declare these bridge timbers surplus.

Warnock & Associates, LLC
Rudy M. Warnock, Jr., P.E.
President

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rudy Warnock <rwarnock@warnockeng.com>

Date: October 27,2014 at 2:35:43 PM CDT

To: Mark Houston <Mark.Houston@madison-co.com>, Espy Mike <mike@mikespy.com>
Cc: Banks Karl <kmb921@bellsouth.net>

Subject: Surplus bridge timbers

Gentlemen,

I met with Lawrence this morning and we determined that these bridge timbers are not suitable to be used by Madison County. I need to have this declared
surplus at the next meeting so they can be disposed of. Thank you.

10/29/2014
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Warnock & Associates, LLC
Rudy M. Warnock, Jr., P.E.
President

10/29/2014



